

Roll Call

Public Forum

- None

Opinion Entries

- Ashley apologized for the message that went out with senators' names without their permission
 - Senate does not need to approve the Weekly
 - Emails with the senator's names
- Senator Johnson
 - She talked to other Xavier students and together they felt like it wasn't genuine because of the phrasing of "thoughts and prayers" - it's not associated with positivity
 - Provided an explanation that we modeled after other SGAs and that it was genuine
 - You can't have a lot of words on the front slide

Scheduled Business

- Senator Nash Motion 23-8
 - \$25 for printing money
 - Yes: 17
 - No: 0
 - Abstention: 0
 - **Passes**

New Business

- Budget Approval
- **Q:** When is late-night breakfast?
 - Twice a year during finals week - no meal plan necessary
- **Q:** How much rollover does everyone have?
 - SAC: in the \$100s
 - RSA: not sure
 - Club Sports: ~\$5,000
 - X-Treme Fans: \$20,000
 - Newswire: \$10,000
 - AB: they didn't know they had any rollover
- **Q:** Where will the funding for the Community Ambassador role come from?
 - We don't know but not from us

Committee Reports

- Academic Affairs
 - Reached out to GOA coordinators Stephanie Daniels and Melissa Burwell to encourage discussion over GOA content and its role in the core curriculum. Waiting to hear back and asked about a potential meeting with them to ensure that student feedback is being considered.
 - Scheduled SGA is Listening for March 16th, 4-6 in Justice Atrium (outside of caf)
- COOL
 - The gym tracker survey is open for another week - looking to schedule a meeting with Leslie before spring break
 - Ride-share stuff at UK
- SOC
 - Approved budget
 - Sign-up genius for requests over \$2,000
- SRI
 - We have everything ready to start collecting student input regarding accessibility on campus. We are going to do this by:
 - reaching out to the Office of Disability Services and the Student Success Center to make sure our survey is accurate and inclusive.
 - push out the survey around specific organizations on campus, some include the ODS, SSC, and clubs like 4 Paws, Invisible Disabilities Club, and even clubs like American Sign Language club to make sure we are getting all angles of the issues on campus.
 - We also have set up emails that will be sent out to leaders of these clubs to extend our communication with them and hopefully set up meetings to see what we as SGA can do to help their club's mission.
 - With both the survey and the meetings we will schedule, we will hopefully be able to collect better insight as to what the experience is like for disabled students at Xavier.

Senator Reports

- NASH: constitution committee looked at changes they wish to see happen
 - Georgetown is an example
- Athletic advisory board meeting - updates to follow
- **Q:** Are you sending out Georgetown's constitution?
 - Already did

Report of the Executive

- Meeting with Jean tomorrow
- Board report on Thursday

- Chief of Police meeting this Wednesday about campus safety
- Football survey results?
 - Bringing it to the board and we'll send it out

Report of the Advisor

- None (interest of time)